From: Patrick Boyle

To: Schoedel, Anthony J; Spalding, Amanda J

Cc: Lucieann Vechioli Feliciano; John Segala

Subject: Westinghouse - Form 896 -A Verification for eVinci Microreactor Principal Design Criteria Topical Report
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 10:22:00 AM

Attachments: 896 eVinci PDC TR -A verification.pdf

897 eVinci TR -A withholding determination.pdf

Mr. Schoedel:

Attached is the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff topical report verification for
the Westinghouse eVinci™ microreactor “Principal Design Criteria Topical Report (EVR-LIC-
RL-001-P/NP-A). Based on its review of the report, the NRC staff determined that the topical
report is acceptable to the extent delineated in the NRC staff's safety evaluation dated,

October 16, 2024, and may be referenced in future licensing action requests.

Also, attached is the completed form for the NRC staff withholding determination for EVR-LIC-
RL-001-P-A.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 301-415-3936 or by email at
Patrick.Boyle@nrc.gov

Docket No.: 99902079
EPID: L-2024-TOP-0028

Sincerely,

Patrick G. Boyle
Project Manager
NRR/DANU/UAL2
Office: Hoteling
Phone: 301-415-3936
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